. TO INFORM YOU

PRODUCT
SUPPORT
BULLETIN # 368

TO: AUTHORIZED Portable Electric Tool SERVICE STATIONS DATE: June, 2001
factory SERVICE CENTERS
SALES COMPANIES

FROM: Corbert A. Garb - National Service Manager
TOOL(S) \ PRODUCT(S) AFFECTED
9070-20, 9071-20, 9075-20 1/2” Impact Wrench manufactured between March and June, 2001

SUBJECT: 31-17-0265 Cord Clamp - Cord Field Lead wire connector disconnected
To improve cord retention in 9070-20, 9071-20, 9075-20 2" Impact Wrench original equipment 31-17-0265 Cord
Clamp is being replaced by 31-17-0270 Cord Clamp.

Service Note: A tool received with White Cord - Field lead wire / Field connector being disconnected is an
indication of cord moving in the clamp.

/
clamping rib

Clamping rib of the 31-17-0270 Cord Clamp is slightly larger and offers improved
holding of the cord in the handle.

All 9070-20 below serial number 229A4012540722, 9071-20 below serial
number 230A401260104 and 9075-20 below serial number 239A401250404
received for repair should have a 31-17-0270 Cord Clamp installed.

31-17-0265 Cord Clamp has other usage and will remain a saleable service
replacement part.

As an aid in determining the cord clamp in a tool, the 31-17-0270 Cord Clamp has the numbers ‘0270’ molded
into the clamping rib. The 31-17-0265 Cord Clamp has no markings on the rib.

Wiring specification has been modified increasing the length
of cord inserted through the strain relief, cord clamp and
into the handle from .25” pass top of cord clamp to 1.25”
[see illustration].

This bulletin is for informational purposes. PLEASE NOTE ON
SERVICE PARTS LIST; 54-26-1700, -1725, -1775

CORD CLAMP DETAIL
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